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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 5:42 PM
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: Elmer Alfonso; Hamzah Bin Sa'ad; Jason Tea Chee Kiat
Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24008653MFCT/CTPL)
Attachments: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VECHICLE SNK4459K AND YOUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SHC2427D 28.09.2024; MT00018234 is Approved

Dear Sir/Mdm,  
 
Attached documents for survey assignment. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 5:36 PM 
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00018234 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SHC2427D 
TP Vehicle No      : SNK4459K 
Claim No           : D24008653MFCT 
Workshop Name      : AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice - No Video submitted 
 
Created By         : JOANNTAN 
Verified By        : JASONTEA 
Approved By        : JASONTEA 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
 
 
 


